Memo

TO: Debbie Kaminski, Purchasing
FROM: Donna Ospina, Agenda Coordinator
DATE: October 14, 2014
SUBJECT: Commissioners Court Date October 7, 2014
Agenda Items 35 F and 35 G
F. Take all appropriate action on Internet Service Addendum between Fort
Bend County and Phonoscope Light Wave, Inc., for high speed internet
access under Contract PLW-07621 at a monthly amount not to exceed
$7,540 for FY 2015, pursuant to RFP 10-086. (Fund: Information
Technology)
G. Take all appropriate action on Master Networking Service Addendum

between Fort Bend County and Phonoscope Light Wave, Inc., for E-line
circuits under Contract PLW-07620 for a monthly amount not to exceed
$34,840 for FY 2015, pursuant to RFP 10-086. (Fund: Information
Technology)

Please note that the documents for the above items have not been filed for recording by
our office with the County Clerk, and ensure that a permanent copy of these documents is
available in your office (in whatever manner you handle confidential documents), in the
event there is a need for it in the future.

Thank you.

Copy:

Sherry Fisk, Administrative Coordinator, County Clerk’s Office



